ECRRA NOTICE WITH AGENDA

TO: Gene Nocera, Gerry Daley, Phillip Pessina, Steve Lynch, John Horgan, Ed Sledge, Judy Liseo, Linda
Desena, Bruce Howie, Dan Domato

FROM: Caroline Lynch Cranford

DATE: September 22, 2025

THERE WILL BE A JOINT IN-PERSON AND VIRTUAL MEETING OF THE EASTERN CONNECTICUT
RESOURCE RECOVERY AUTHORITY AND THE CITY OF MIDDLETOWN RESOURCE RECOVERY
AUTHORITY COMMISSION

On

Tuesday, September 30, 2025, from 5:00 to 6:30 Pl\é[ i_lll dt.he Council Chambers at the Middletown City Office
uilding

Join from the meeting link
https://middletownct.webex.com/middletownct/i.php?MTID=m800b964felededab3 1abad0708beacb&

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2338 429 8775
Meeting password: qeJUNEpU253

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
+1-408-418-9388,,23384298775## United States Toll

Join by phone
+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application
Dial 23384298775@middletownct.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

AGENDA:

1. Judy to Open Webex Meeting
2. Minutes

3. HDR Presentation

4. Quarterly Results

5. Annual Report

6. Invoices

7. Adjourn


https://middletownct.webex.com/middletownct/j.php?MTID=m800b964fe1ededab31abad0708beacb8
tel:%2B1-408-418-9388,,*01*23384298775%23%23*01*
https://middletownct.webex.com/middletownct/globalcallin.php?MTID=m5a441d2239f2e87a44cb64d42067eb0b

